Contact

fc@xpdian.com

www.linkedin.com/in/francoiscoetzee-33398b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Business Analysis Business Strategy NLP/HNLP Trainer

Certifications

SFM3: Conscious Leadership ICF ACC Generative Consulting

Francois Coetzee

Purpose Coach Pretoria

Summary

Francois Coetzee holds a B. Sc degree from the University of the Northwest (Formerly Potchefstroom University for CHE). He has been active in the enterprise architecture, information technology and consulting industries working in the banking, government, insurance, health, retail, telecommunication, manufacturing and IT services sectors.

He is an experienced trainer, facilitator, and coach having worked in and with teams across all layers of enterprises, from front-line workers to senior leaders in the executive suite.

Francois is an NLP/HNLP accredited trainer and coach, an ICF (International Coaching Federation) accredited coach, and an accredited trainer of SFM: Conscious Leadership (Success Factor Modelling) with the Dilts Strategy Group.

He has delivered NLP and other leadership development training courses to delegates from top corporate companies from South Africa as well as international companies.

His coaching expertise extends to assignments with senior leaders in government and business.

He is a popular speaker on the international creative thinking conference circuit exploring topics related to understanding and solving unique corporate and personal challenges through innovative solutions using coaching techniques, creative thinking, creative problem solving and technology applications.

His speaking engagements included ACRE (South Africa), Mindcamp (Canada), New Zealand Creativity Conference, and The Next Idea Retreat (USA). Most recently he was invited to speak at the United Nation's 2020 World Creativity and Innovation Week, an international event that celebrates creativity on a global basis.

Experience

Break the Threshold Founder 2018 - Present (3 years) Pretoria, Gauteng, South Africa

Break the Threshold focuses on helping individuals and companies who have reached a turning point in their stage of life.

We help individuals and companies to discover their purpose and direction through the mechanism of transformational change. We create and facilitate masterclasses and signature training events to empower you, or your company on your transformational journey.

https://breakthethreshold.com/the-program/

Exponential-I Founder 2017 - Present (4 years) Pretoria Area, South Africa

NLP with Purpose Founder 2014 - Present (7 years) Pretoria Area, South Africa

Founder and lead educator of NLP with Purpose. NLP with Purpose empowers exceptional life-long learners with personal and professional potential development to enabling a performance-driven life aligned with deep purpose.

NLP/HNLP/Success Factor Modelling Trainer and coach (NLP/HNLP and ICF ACC certified).

Xpdian CEO 2001 - Present (20 years)

Xpdian delivers Enterprise Architecture based design and innovation through training, consulting and coaching.

Rubico Program manager 1997 - 2001 (4 years)

Education

University of the Northwest

B.Sc., Mathematics and Computer Science · (1984 - 1987)

Page 3 of 3